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MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

Regd. Office 3198/15, 4th Floor, Gali No. 1, Sangatrashan Rgm, New Delhi-
110055
CIN: L74950DL1996PLC018459, Ph. No.: 011-23589669
E-mail Id: macorpackaging@gmail.coebsite www.macorpackaging.in

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General hgedf the Company will be
held onMonday, 25" Day of September,2017 at 04:00 p.nat 16/121-122, Jain
Bhawan, Faiz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005tramsact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and adopt the Standalone & Consolidadedited Financial

Statements as at 31st March, 2017 and Statemertofift and Loss for the year
ended on that date, together with the Directorspd®e and Auditors’ Report
thereon.

To appoint Ms. Mehak Arora (DIN: 06798853), Directf the Company, who
retires by rotation and being eligible offers h#drke re-appointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with orhwitit modification, the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution:

‘“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 139 to 44@ other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies, 2&13 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as may be appleabppointment M/s Deepak
Rajesh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN8GO2N), be and is hereby
appointed as statutory auditor of the company,did lffice from the conclusion
of this meeting until the conclusion of next Anndneral Meeting (AGM) of the
company, on such remuneration as may be fixedishibhalf by the Board of
Directors of the Company”.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

MEHAK ARORA
PLACE: - NEW DELHI DIRECTOR
DATE: 05.08.2017 DIN: 06798853
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NOTES

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND TO VOTE A TA
POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THAT A PROXY NE ED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXY IN ORDER TO B E
EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFF ICE
OF THE COMPANY, DULY COMPLETE AND SIGNED, NOT LESS
THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE MEET ING.
A BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED. A PERSON CAN ACT AS
PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND
HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN (10) % O F
THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY.

There is no special business to be transacted iMABence, no Explanatory
statement pursuant to the provision of SectiondfG®e Companies Act 2013 for
material facts related to Special business is athéerewith.

Corporate Members intending to send their respee@tithorized representative are
requested to send a duly certified copy of the Bo&overning Body resolution
authorizing such representative to attend and abtiee Annual General Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meetingy @oich joint holder who is higher
in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the games Act, 2013 and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsyy&ations, 2015, the Register
of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Compahyemain closed from
18" September, 2017 t@5" September,2017both days inclusive).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEB$ imandated the submission
of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every par#oipin securities market.

Members holding shares in electronic form are,dfoge, requested to submit the
PAN to their Depository Participants with whom theeg maintaining their demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical forenraquested to submit their
PAN details to the Registrar.

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
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(vii) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the ames Act 2013, the
member(s) holding shares in physical form may nawmenin the prescribed
manner, a person to whom all the rights in the eshahall vest in the event of
death of the sole holder or all the joint hold&iember(s) holding shares in demat
form may contact their respective Depository Pgordéict for availing this facility.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the finehgear 2016-17 along with the
Notice of the Annual General Meeting of the Compéngluding Attendance Slip
and Proxy Form) is being sent to all the memberesgremail IDs are registered
with the Registrar/Depository Participants(s) uslasy member has requested for
a hard copy of the same. For members who haveegatered their email address,
physical copies of the Annual Report for the finahgear 2016-17 along with
Notice of the Annual General Meeting of the Compamgr alia indicating the
process and manner of e-voting along with Attenda8bp and Proxy Form is
being sent by other permissible modes.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, members aresad\to exercise due diligence
and notify the Company of any change in addresdeonise of any member as
soon as possible. Members who are holding shargyisical forms are requested
to notify changes in their respective address/ Bslialkdate/ National Electronic
Clearing Service (NECS) details, if any, to CompanRegistrar i.e. Bigshare
Services Pvt. Ltd. , 4E/8, First Floor, Jhandewa&atension, New Delhi-110055.
Beneficial owners holding shares in electronic foane requested to intimate
change in address/ Bank Mandate/ National Eleatr@dearing Service (NECS)
details, if any, to their respective Depository tRgrants (DP). Members are
requested to register/ update their e-mail addsessin the Registrar in case of
shares held in physical form and with their respecDepository Participants in
case shares are held in electronic form.

Members may also note that the Notice of the Anreaheral Meeting and the
Annual Report for the financial year 2016-17 wils@ be available on the

Company’s website at www.macorpackaging.in for doad. The physical copies

of the aforesaid documents will also be availalilédha Company’s Registered
Office for inspection during normal business hoomsall working day. Even after

registering for e-communication, members are euatitlto receive such

communication in physical form, upon making a requer the same, by any
permissible mode free of cost. For any communioatibe shareholders may also
send requests to the Company’s investor email atarpackaging@gmail.com.
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(xi) All documents referred to in the Notice are openifspection at the registered
office of the Company during normal business haursll working day.

(xit) The Register of Director and Key Managerial Persbramd their shareholding,
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies 2613, and Register of
Contracts or Arrangements in which directors aterested under section 189 will
be made available for inspection by members ofQbmpany at the meeting.

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONICS MEANS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the CorgsaAct, 2013 and Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) R@@$4, as amended by the
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendmientes, 2015 and
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Dasure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 as amended from time to time, Goenpany is pleased to
provide members facility to exercise their right wote at the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and tlheisiness may be transacted
through e-Voting Services. The facility of castinghe votes by the members
using an electronic voting system from a place otheéhan venue of the AGM
(“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL).

The Company has approached NSDL for providing @ygaservices through our
e-voting platform. In this regard, your Demat Acotg&olio Number has been
enrolled by the Company for your participation #aaing on resolution placed by
the Company on e-Voting system.

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) detCompany inter alia
indicating the process and manner of e-Voting pscalong with printed
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form can be downloadedmfrthe link
https://www.evoting.nsdl.comor www.macorpackaging.in

The facility for voting through Poling Paper shisdf made available at the AGM
and the members attending the meeting who haveasbttheir vote by remote e-
voting shall be able to exercise their right atrieeting through ballot paper.
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PROCEDURE TO LOGIN TO E-VOTING WEBSITE

Open the attached PDF file “e-Voting.pdf” gigiyour Client ID (in case you are
holding shares in demat mode) or Folio No. (In case are holding shares in
physical mode) as password, which contains youefUB” and “Password for e-
voting”. Please note that the password is an Imq@ssword. You will not receive
this PDF file if you are already registered withINSfor e-voting.

Launch internet browser by typing the URLps://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
Click on “Shareholder - Login”.

Put User ID and password as initial passwartéad in step (1) above and Click
Login. If you are already registered with NSDL #woting then you can use your
existing user ID and password. If you forgot yoassgword, you can reset your
password by using “Forgot User Details/Passwordtioop available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com

Password Change Menu appears. Change theqrdssith new password of your
choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or comhimathereof.

Home page of remote “e-Voting” opens. ClickeaVoting:Active Voting Cycles

SelecEVEN (E-Voting Event Number) of Macor Packaging Limited. Members
can cast their vote online fror@2™ Septmeber,2017 (9:00 amill 24"
September, 2017 (5:00 pm).

Now you are ready for “e-Voting” as “Cast ¥bpage opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate opaod click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm”, when prompted.

Institutional shareholders (i.e., other thadividuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are also
required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Formatthef relevant Board

Resolution/Authority Letter etc. together with atexl specimen signature of the
duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authatize vote, to the Scrutinizer
through e-mail nikhiljain2120@gmail.com with a copy marked to

evoting@nsdl.co.in

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

The e-voting period commences on 92 September,2017 (9:00 amjill 24"
September,2017 (5:00 pm)During this period shareholders’ of the Company,
may cast their vote electronically. The e-votingdme shall also be disabled for
voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolutiorast by the shareholder, the
shareholder shall not be allowed to change it syuresaly.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Companylmwdme member of the
Company after dispatch of the notice and holdireye$ as of theut-off date i.e.
18" September,2017may obtain the login ID and password by sendimgomest
at evoting@nsdl.co.in

A member may participate in the AGM even after eistng his right to vote
through remote e-voting but shall not be alloweddte again at the AGM.

A person, whose name is recorded in the registeneshbers or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositoriesrashe cut-off date only shall
be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-vaias well as voting at the AGM
through ballot paper.

The voting rights of members shall be in proportiortheir shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as ondueoff date of 18" September,
2017,

M/s Nikhil Jain & Associates, Practising Compangi®tary (COP No. 17727) has
been appointed by the Company to act as the Sizerito scrutinize the e-
voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of disen on the resolutions on
which voting is to be held, allow voting with thessstance of scrutinizer, by use of
ballot paper for all those members who are preaetiie AGM but have not cast
their votes by availing the remote e-voting fagilit

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of vgtat the general meeting, will first
count the votes cast at the meeting and thereaifiielock the votes cast through
remote e-voting in the presence of at least twaesises not in the employment of
the Company and shall make, not later than thrgs d& the conclusion of the
AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of theatovotes cast in favour or

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
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against, if any, to the Chairman or a person awdrby him in writing, who shall
countersign the same and declare the result ofdtueg forthwith.

The Results shall be declared by the Chairmaneatieting of the Company. The
results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Repsimall be placed on the
Company’s website vizwww.macorpackaging.inand on the website of NSDL
on or beforeThursday, 28" September, 2017

All the documents referred to in the accompanyirgid¢ will be available for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Compdunsing business hours on all
working days up to date of declaration of the restithe Annual General Meeting
of the Company.

OTHER INFORMATION

Login to e-voting website will be disabled uponefiunsuccessful attempts to key-
in the correct password. In such an event, you mekkd to go through 'Forgot
Password' option available on the site to resesédnee.

Your login id and password can be used by you exadly for e-voting on the
resolutions placed by the companies in which yautlae shareholder.

It is strongly recommended not to share your passwath any other person and
take utmost care to keep it confidential.

Please note that if you have opened 3-in-1 accwitht ICICI Group i.e. bank
account and demat account with ICICI Bank Limitedl drading account with
ICICI Securities Limited, you can access e-Votingbaite of NSDL through their
website viz.; www.icicidirect.com for the purpose of casting your votes
electronically by using your existing user ID arasgword used for accessing the
websitewww.icicidirect.com. Please note that in case you are not able tm logi
through the ICICI direct website, you can also ascthe e-Voting system of
NSDL by using your existing user ID and password tfe e-voting system of
NSDL.

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
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In case of any queries, you may refer to the Fretlydsked Questions (FAQS)
for members and e-voting user manual for membeadadble at the Downloads
sections ofttps://www.evoting.nsdl.comor contact NSDL at the following toll

free no.: 1800-222-990.

MEMBERS HOLDING EQUITY SHARES IN ELECTRONIC FORM
AND PROXIES THEREOF, ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR DP
ID AND CLIENT ID FOR IDENTIFICATION.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

MEHAK ARORA

PLACE: - NEW DELHI DIRECTOR
DATE: 05.08.2017 DIN: 06798853

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION AND SEEKI NG
RE-APPOINTMENT
(In Pursuance of Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (ListingObligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Name of director Ms. Mehak Arora

Nationality Indian
Date of Appointment 30/12/2014

Qualifications Graduate

Number of Shares held in the Company 9,900

Expertise in specific Functional areas | Financial Sector

Director of other Companies » SNS Diagnostics Limited
(excluding foreign Companies) « Trans Globe Textiles Limited
» Hillridge Investments Limited
* SNS Laboratories Limited
 DHSL Textiles (India) Limited

Relationship between Director Inter se

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To
The Members,
Macor Packaging Limited

The Directors have pleasure in presenting before the Annual Report on the
business and operations of the Company alongwith Audited Financial
Statement for the financial year ended Blarch, 2017.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY HIGHLIGHTS:

Financial Results of the Company for the year umdeiew along with the figures
for previous year are as follows:
(i)
PARTICULARS STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
Total Income 4+ 14,61,650 -1 14,61,650
Profit before Tax (435,015) 2,56,857, (498,029) 2,40,607
Less: Provision for Tax 26,456 - 26.456
Net Profit/Loss after Tax (435,015) 2,30,401 (498,029) 2,14,151
Minority Interest - - 38 10
Net Profit/Loss after Tax (435,015) 2,30,401 (497,991) 2,14,161
(After adjustment of
Minority Interest)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

In accordance with Accounting Standard 21, Conatdid Financial Statements
form part of the Annual Report & Accounts along lwistandalone financial
statements. These Consolidated Statements have dvepared on the basis of
audited financial statements received from the igidry companies as approved
by its respective Board of Directors.

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
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3.

STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS:

As per standalone balance sheet, during the finhgear 2016-17, the Company
has recorded Nil revenue. The Company has earrntddsseofX 435,013 during
the year as compared to prafi2,30,401/- in the last year.

As per consolidated balance sheet, during the ¢iaagear 2016-17, the Company
has recorded Nil revenue. The Company has earneprof I 498,029 during
the year as compared to pr&iR,14,161/- in the last year

The Directors are optimistic about future perforec@nf the Company.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There was no change in the nature of businessmpany.

DIVIDEND:

As the company has incurred loss, it regrets noetommend any dividend. But
the directors are hopeful better result in ensufirigre.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company did not transfer any amount to the @dieserves.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorized Share Capital &f1,20,00,000/- paid up share capital as of 31
March, 2017 wag 50,00,000/-. There is no change during the ye&hiare capital
of the company.

DEPOSITS:

During the year, the Company has not invited/assbpany deposits under
Companies Act, 2013.

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
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9. SUBSIDIARY/ ASSOCIATE/ JOINT- VENTURE COMPANIES:

The Company have 11 (Eleven) Indian subsidiariespamies viz.,

Covol Foods Private Limited,

Crystalline Impex Private Limited,
Enlighten Tradelinks Private Limited,
Henery Real Estates Private Limited,
Kellen Info Services Private Limited,
Assert Tour & Packaging Private Limited,
White Buildtech Private Limited,

Shree Sadguru Hospitality Private Limited,
VMG Infrastructure Private Limited,
Expertech BPO Services Private Limited and,
Kellen Real Estates Private Limited.

The company does not have Associate or Joint- Vemturing the Financial Year.

. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Re-appointment of Director

Ms. Mehak Arora, Director of the Company, is lialbberetire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligibleffer herself for re-
appointment. The Board of Directors recommendsr&@ppointment. Resolution
for her Re-appointment is given in the Annual Gahbteeting notice.

Independent Directors:
The Independent Directors hold office for a fixednt of five years and are not
liable to retire by rotation.

The Independent Directors have submitted theirlaksce to the board that they
fulfill all the requirements as to qualify for theappointment as an Independent
Director under the provisions of the Companies 2613 as well as SEBI (Listing
Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulatid&®15. The policy for
Familarisation of Independent Director is also pthon Website of the company
l.e. www.macorpackaging.in respectively.

As per the Provisions of Companies Act, 2013, ot Keeting for the
Independent Directors took place orf2@arch, 2017.

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
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c) Board Evaluation:
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Actl32@nd SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulaifii5, the Board has carried
out an annual performance evaluation of its ownfooerance, the directors
individually as well as the evaluation of the wadsiof its Audit Committees,
Nomination & Remuneration Committees, StakeholdBedationship Committees
and Risk Management Committees.

. MEETINGS:

Board Meetings

The Board of Directors duly met Nine (9) times darthe financial year from 1st
April, 2015 to 31st March, 2016. The dates on whiabetings were held are as
follows:

1% April 2016, 25" May 2016, 38" May 2016, 2¢' July 2016, 8' August 2016,
24" September 2016, 7 November 2016, ¥ February 2017 and 2% March,
2016.

The periodicity between two Board Meetings was withe maximum time gap as
prescribed in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and dsure Requirements),
Regulations 2015 / Companies Act, 2013.

The composition of the Board of Directors, their aendance at Board
Meetings and last Annual General Meeting is as unde

Name of Director |Designation Category Number of |Attendance
Board Meetings of Last
during the year| AGM
Held |Attended
Ms. Mehak Arora | Director Non Executive & 9 9 Yes
Professional
Mr. Vikash Director |Non- Executive&| 9 9 Yes
Chaubey Independent
Mr. Naveen Kumar Director  [Non- Executive& | 9 9 Yes
Independent
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b) Committee meetings

()  Audit committee:
The Audit Committee comprises three members ouwbich two including
Chairman of the Committee are Independent Direddoring the Year Four (4)
Audit Committee Meetings were convened and held.

Meetings of the Committee:

The Committee met five (5) times o23“ April, 2016, 3d" May, 2016,
5" August, 2016, # November, 2016 & 3t} January, 2017during the financial
year ended March 31, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Audit Committge discussed and taken note
by the board of directors.

The Statutory Auditor, Internal Auditor and ExewatiDirectors/Chief Financial
Officer are invited to the meeting as and when ireqgu

The Composition of the Audit Committee and their atendance at the
meeting:

Name of Members Category/Designation No. of Meetings

Held | Attended
Mr. Vikash Chaubey Chairman 5 5
Ms. Mehak Arora Member 5 5
Mr. Naveen Kumar Member 5 5

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprisde®d members out of
which two including Chairman of the Committee anddpendent Director. During
the Year Two (2) Nomination & Remuneration Comna@ttéleetings were
convened and held. The company has also placediRation Policy of website.

Meetings of the Committee:

The Committee met two (2) times &" May, 2016 and 38 January, 2017
during the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Nomination & Rermaration Committee are
discussed and taken note by the board of directors.
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The Composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Conmittee and their
attendance at the meeting:

Name of Members Category/Designation No. of Meetings

Held | Attended
Mr. Vikash Chaubey Chairman 2
Ms. Mehak Arora Member 2
Mr. Naveen Kumar Member 2

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprise=e members out of which
two including Chairman of the Committee are Indejesm Director. During the
Year Two (2) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committeeeliihgs were convened and
held.

Scope of the Committee:

The scope of the Shareholders/ investors Griev&uamittee is to review and
address the grievance of the shareholders in respécshare transfers,
transmission, non-receipt of annual report, nomipcof dividend etc, and other
related activities. In addition, the Committee alsoks into matters which can
facilitate better investor’s services and relations

Meetings of the Committee:

The Committee met two (2) times &f August, 2016& 30™ January 2017
during the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the StakeholderstaiRenship Committee are
discussed and taken note by the board of directors.

The Composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship @mmittee and their
attendance at the meeting:

Name of Members Category/Designation No. of Meetings

Held | Attended
Mr. Vikash Chaubey Chairman 2
Ms. Mehak Arora Member 2
Mr. Naveen Kumar Member 2

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

Annual Report 2016-17
19| Page




=

%

ﬁ/—\/—“ —N = :

=

Al TAN'

Compliance Officer:

Name of the Compliance Officer| Ms. Mehak Arora

Contact Details 3198/15, & Floor, Gali No. 1, Sangatrasha
Pahar Ganj, New Delhi- 110055

E- Mail ID macorpackaging@gmail.com

Risk Management Committee:

The Risk Management Committee comprises three membé which two
including Chairman of the Committee are Independ@ngctor. During the Year
Two (2) Risk Management Committee Meetings wereveord and held.

Scope of the Committee:

The Committee constituted to understand and asgageus kinds of risks
associated with the running of business and suigpgéstplementing ways and
means for eliminating/minimizing risks to the buwess of the Company and
periodic review of the management control procesftwels used to mitigate such
risks.

Meetings of the Committee:

The Committee met two (2) times & August, 2016 & 3§ January, 2017
during the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Risk Managent@ommittee are discussed
and taken note by the board of directors.

The Composition of Risk Management Committee and #ir attendance at the
meeting:

Name of Members Category/Designation No. of Meetings

Held | Attended
Mr. Vikash Chaubey Chairman 2
Ms. Mehak Arora Member 2
Mr. Naveen Kumar Member 2
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Share holder Meetings

There is only one Share Holder Meeting (Annual Gainkleeting) held on 30
August, 2016 at 10.00 AM at 16/121/122, Jain Bhawsaiz Road, Karol Bagh,
New Delhi 110005.

. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provision of section 134(6he Companies Act, 2013 the
Board confirms and submits the Director’'s Respalitsilstatement:

in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the maple Accounting Standards
have been followed;

The Directors had selected such accountindicipe and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates Wea¢ reasonable and prudent
SO as to give a true and fair view of the stateaftdirs of the Company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit of theompany for the year under
review;

The Directors have taken proper & sufficient carfe the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the prousiof the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company famdprevention & detecting
fraud & other irregularities;

The Directors have prepared the accounts for tae geded 31st March, 2017 on a
going concern basis.

The directors had laid down internal financial col# to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controésaalequate and were operating
effectively.

The directors had devised proper system to ensamglance with the provision
of all applicable laws and that such systems weleqaate and operating
effectively.

. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investment covareter the provisions of
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are giveth@Notes to the Financial
Statements.
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14.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The company has in place well defined and adequaternal controls
commensurate with the size of the company and seene operating throughout
the year. The company has in-house internal auddtions.

. DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to the provision of section 177(9) & (@D)he Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy $tablish a vigil mechanism
for Directors and employees of the Company to feponcerns about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violationhef company’s code of conduct
or ethics policy. The Whistle Blower Policy is dafle on the website of the
Company i.e. www.macorpackaging.in.

. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report istagral part of this Report,
Hence, annexed thereto under Araexure- |.

. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

To appoint M/s Deepak Rajesh & Associates, Chaitekecountants (FRN -

028018N), in place of M/s. Akash Tibrewal & Assdem® Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 028236N), as the Statutory Auditor of the pamy pursuant to the
provisions of Section 139, 142 of the Companies 26t3 and other applicable
provisions, if any, to hold office from the condlus of this Annual General

Meeting till the conclusion of next Annual Genelédeting, on such remuneration
to be decided by the Board of Directors of the Canyp

A Certificate from the Auditors has been received the effect that their
appointment, if made, would be within the limitseperibed under section
141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they not disqualified to be
appointed as statutory auditors in terms of tleigrons of the proviso to section
139(1), section 141(2) and section 141(3) of themmanies Act, 2013, and the
provisions of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ru2314.

Statutory Auditor’'s Report
The Auditors have given an audit report on Standalnancial of 2016-17 and
annexed herewith marked Asnexure- |l.
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As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 antksrumade thereunder,
company has prepared consolidated financial stattnanexed herewith marked
asAnnexure-lll .

Statutory Auditor’'s Observations
The observations made by Auditor with referencenttes to account are self
explanatory and need no comments.

. STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANC 1AL
STATEMENT OF SUBSIDIARIES

Further, Pursuant to first proviso to sub sect@®nof Section 129 read with rule 5
of the Companies (accounts) rules, 2014, State@entaining Salient Features of
the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries is anneltecewith to the financial
statements irorm No AOC -1 annexed herewith marked Asnexure-IV.

. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES:

The particulars of contracts or arrangements wathted parties for the financial
year 2015-16 is annexed herewith to the finan¢akments ifForm No AOC -2
annexed herewith marked Asnexure-V.

. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

The Company has appointed M/s Chirag & AssocidiEsnpany Secretaries to
hold the office of the Secretarial Auditors ana@tmduct the Secretarial Audit.

Secretarial Auditor’'s Report
The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewithkegh asAnnexure- VI to this
report in Form No. MR-3.

Secretarial Auditor’'s Observations
There is a qualification in the report that compadid/ not appoint Chief Financial
Officer, Managing Director and Company Secretary.

The Management, Clarified that, it is in the sean€lsuitable candidate for the
post of Chief Financial Officer, Managing Directoxd Company Secretary.
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INTERNAL AUDITORS:

The Company has appointed Ms. Vaishali Jain, asngrnal Auditor of the
Company for the financial year 2016-17.

Internal Auditor’s Report & Observations
Ms. Vaishali Jairplaced the internal audit report to the Company.

Internal Auditor’s Observations
Internal audit report self explanatory and need¢omments.

. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As per Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligatiand Disclosures requirement)
Regulation, 2015, report on Corporate Governancenas applicable as the
Company is within the prescribed limit that the cpaip Share Capital of the
Company i 50,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Lacs Only) and Net wasth 34,53,590/-
(Rupees Thirty Four Lakhs Fifty Three Thousand HFiendred Ninety only) as
on 3£ March, 2017,

. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of the Annual Return for the finangiahr 2016-17 is being attached
with the Directors report in Form No MGT-@nnexed herewith marked as
Annexure VII.

. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the employee was drawing in excess ofithisl by the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made there under which needs toidmosed in the directors
report.

. DEMATERILISATION OF SHARES:

The Company has connectivity with NSDL & CDSL fogndaterialization of its
equity shares. The ISIN No INE414R01019 has bektted for the Company.
Therefore, investors may keep their shareholdintipénelectronic mode with their
Depository Participates. 74.63% of the Company’'slf®ap Share Capital is in
dematerialized form and balance 25.37% is in playsiorm as on 31 March,
2017.
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26. HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION:

The Company has complied with all the applicableirenmental law and labour
laws. The Company has been complying with the sglevaws and has been
taking all necessary measures to protect the emviemt and maximize worker
protection and safety.

. SEXUAL  HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassimehty in line with the

requirements of the Sexual Harassment of WomeheawMorkplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Compiss Committee (ICC) has
been set up to redress complaints received regprs@xual harassment. All
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, desin are covered under this

policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment plamts received and
disposed off during the year 2016-17.

The policy is available on the website of the conya i.e.
www.macorpackaging.in.

No of complaints received : 0
No of complaints disposed off : N.A.

. DEVELOPMENT & IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY:

The assets of the Company are adequately insuradsaghe loss of fire, riot,
earthquake, terrorism, loss of profits, etc otlgksrwhich considered necessary by
the management. The Company has been addressingribes risks impacting
the Company and policy of the Company on risk manant is continuously
reviewed by Management of the Company.
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29. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE

COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
INITIATIVES:

The Company has not developed and implemented aospo@te Social
Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions aot applicable.

. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULAT ORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS OF THE COMPANY

There are no significant and material orders pabsetthe regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status ofcihpany.

. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

The Company does not fall under any of the indestcovered by the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. Hence, the requirementdisdfiosure in relation to the

conservation of energy, technology absorption,iforexchange earnings & outgo
are not applicable to it.

S. No Particulars 2016-17 | 2015-2016
A. Conservation of Energy Nil Nil

B. Technology Absorption Nil Nil

Ca Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo Nil Nil

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

The Directors are thankful to the Bankers, CustemBealers, and Vendors for
their valuable support and assistance.

The Directors wish to place on record their ap@tsan of the commendable work
done, dedication and sincerity by all the employeethe Company at all levels
during the year under review.
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The Company will make every effort to meet the egmns of its shareholders and

wish to sincerely thank them for their whole hedte-operation and support at all
times.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

MEHAK ARORA VIKASH CHAUBEY
PLACE: NEW DELHI DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DATE: 05.08.2017 DIND6 798853 DIND6408235
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Annexure- |

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

The long-term fundamentals of the Indian econonmytinoe to be strong due to
rising incomes and large investments. These growtiers are expected to sustain
over a long period of time. At the same time, thare some concerns due to
uncertain global economic environment and slowveppin developed markets.

COMPANY OVERVIEW:

The company is engaged in trading in shares, fiahiservices and investment
activities where the outlook of the business se&nbe encouraging over and
above we have been diversified into different besses ranging from third party
product distributions (lowest balance sheet riskpttiginating unsecured personal
loans, corporate loans (highest balance sheet N¥k) believe that we are well
placed to leverage on the growth opportunitiehedgconomy.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

As per standalone balance sheet, during the finhgear 2016-17, the Company
has recorded Nil revenue. The Company has earnddsseofR 435,01% during
the year as compared to prafi2,30,401/- in the last year.

As per consolidated balance sheet, during the ¢iaagear 2016-17, the Company
has recorded Nil revenue. The Company has earneproig X 498,029 during
the year as compared to prdfi2,14,161/- in the last year.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:

Opportunities

Increase in Income levels will aid greater penainadf financial products.
Positive regulatory reforms.

Increase in corporate growth & risk appetite.
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Greater efficiency in debt market operations whisfil also help greater
penetration.

Increased securitization.

Focus on selling new product/services.

Threats

Inflation could trigger increase in consumer priciation, which would dampen
growth.

Increased competition in both local & overseas mtsk

Unfavorable economic development.

Market risk arising from changes in the value o&fcial instruments as a result of
changes in market variables like interest rateexuthange rates.

RISK MANAGEMENTAND CONCERNS

The company operates in the Financial Servicesogeuwthich is affected by

variety factors linked to economic development mdid and globally which, in

turn, also affected global fund flows. Any econorexment across the globe can
have direct or indirect impact on your company. niigate this, Company has
diversified its revenue stream across multiple ivald. Your Company’s risk

management system is a comprehensive and integhatettwork comprising

structured reporting and stringent controls. Thiouty approach it strives to
identify opportunities that enhance organizationalues while managing or
mitigating risks that can adversely impact the canys future performance.

Within the organization, every decision taken i®afveighing the pros and cons
of such a decision making taking note of the rigklautable.

HUMAN RESOURCE

The Company keeps developing its organizationatsire consistently over time.
Efforts are made to follow excellent Human Resoyncectices. Adequate efforts
of the staff and management personnel are direatedmparting continuous
training to improve the management practices.

The objective of your Company is to create a wakplwhere every person can
achieve his or her full potential. The employeesercouraged to put in their best.
Lot of hard work is put in to ensure that new andovative ideas are given due
consideration to achieve the short and long terfaabives of your company.
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G. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIAL
RELATION FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

The employees are satisfied and having good rekttip with the Management.

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S
CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adoptedocaleCof conduct for its
employees including the director. | confirm that iompany has in respect of the
financial Year ended 31March, 2017, received from the Senior Management
team of the Company and the members of the Boadldckaration of Compliance
with the code of Conduct as applicable to them.

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

The financial statements of the Company have beepaped in accordance with
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles inigndndian GAAP) to comply
with the Accounting Standards notified under Secti@3 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the 2013 Act”) and the relevant provisiorigtee 2013 Act, as applicable.
The financial statements have been prepared orggmncern basis under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis.

The Company has follows to continue with the penbd™day of April to 3£ day
of March, each year as its financial year for theppse of preparation of financial
statements under the provisions of Section 2(4th@fCompanies Act, 2013.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Amatiesicribing the Company’s
objectives, expectations, predictions and assumgtimay be “FORWARD
LOOKING” within the meaning of applicable Laws arRegulations. Actual
results may differ materially from those expreshedein, important factors that
could influence the Company’s operations includendstic economic Conditions
affecting demand, supply, price conditions, and ngea in Government’s
regulations, tax regimes, other statutes and ofhetors such as industrial
relations.
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Annexure- ||

Independent Auditors’ Report on the
Standalone Financial Statement

TO THE MEMBERS OF
MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statesneof MACOR
PACKAGING LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Shestat 31 March 2017
and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the yéantended and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended and a summary offsigni accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT'S  RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE  FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsibletifigr matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respectthe preparation and
presentation of these financial statements thag¢ givtrue and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cdghws of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles genematlgepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Sectiéghdf3he Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This nesipdity also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in @acoe with the provision of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Campand for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; teda and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgmentsd aestimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementatidnmaintenance of adequate
internal financial control, that were operatingeetively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, aeteio the preparation and
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presentation of the financial statements that giteuie and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraueraor.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hisancial statements based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provswithe Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are requadetincluded in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules ntadesunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Statsdon Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standaedsiire that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the dadibtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are fre®m fraterial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaundi evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statemeft® procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including thesssient of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whethertd fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considerxaitBnancial control relevant to
the Company'’s preparation of the financial statesémat give true and fair view,
in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstarmat not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company haaice an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reportiagd operating effectiveness of
such controls. An audit also includes evaluatirgydppropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the aasguestimates made by
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the aV@resentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaisedfficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on thefioial statements.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our informatiodaccording to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements gne information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true aidview in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India —
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() In the case of Balance Sheet, of the State fédi’s of the Company as at 31th
March 2017.

(i) In the case of Profit and Loss Account, of prefit of I 4,35,015.00/- for the year
ended on that date and

(i) In case of Cash Flow Statements, on the Gaflow for the year ended on that
date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Rep@miler, 2016(“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sebtion (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure “A” statement dmetmatters Specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, wear¢phat:

We have sought and obtained all the informaéiod explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessarthibopurposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as remlipy law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examinatighase books.

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of PraditLaxss dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statetaecomply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Aeddrwith Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations receinad the directors as on 31 March,
2017, taken on record by the Board of Directorsnen®f the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March, 2017, from being apfeal as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to adequacy of the internal finahciontrols over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectivenessuch scontrols, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure B”, and

In our opinion and to the best of our informatand according to the explanations
given to us, we report as under with respect terothatters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of t@®mpanies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014

The Company has no pending litigations on iteficial position in its financial
statements.

The Company did not have any long-term congactluding derivatives contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable msse
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lii. There has been no delay in transferring amsurgquired to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Camppa

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosorignancial statement as to holdings
and dealings in Specified Bank Notes (SBN) in ndteaccount during the period
08.11.2016 to 30.12.2016. Based on audit procedarsd relying on the
management representation we report that the dis@s are in accordance with
books of account maintained by the company andraduped to us by the
management.

FOR M/S AKASH TIBREWAL & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTYS)
FIRM’S REGISTRATION NUMBER: - 028236N

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL
(PROPRIETOR)
MEMBERSHIP NUMBER: - 530771

PLACE: -NEW DELHI
DATE: - 22.05.2017
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Annexure A

—,

The annexure a referred to in paragraph 1 of the ouReport of Even date to
the members of MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED on the Accou nts of the
Company for the year ended 3% March ,2017

Fixed Assets
There is no Fixed Assets in the company durinditiancial year.
Inventories

There is no inventory in the company during thaticial year.

(i) Secured or unsecured Loans

The company has not granted any loans, securedsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties eo@d in the register maintained
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. @thér provisions of clause do

not apply.

(iv) The company has complied with the provisionsettion 185 & 186 in respect of
loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

(v) In our opinion and according to the Informati&@nExplanation given to us, The
Company has not accepted deposits under the prosisif sections 73 to 76 are
not applicable or any other relevant provisionthef Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules framed there under.

(vi) We have been informed that the maintenancecadt records has not been
prescribed by the Central Government under subese(t) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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(vi) The company is regular in depositing undigaltstatutory dues including
provident fund, employees' state insurance, inctaresales-tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cagsamy other statutory dues to
the appropriate authorities.

(viii)Since the company has taken loan of Rs. @@00/- from a financial institution, as
per information and explanation provided by the agg@ament there is no default in
repayment of dues on such loan. Whereas there lisamoor borrowings taken by
the company from bank, Government or dues to debentolders hence the
default in repayment of dues to banks and Goverhohegs not arise.

In our opinion and according to the Informati& Explanation given to us, the
company has not raised moneys by way of initiallipubffer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loaogdte clause is not applicable for
the company.

Based on the procedure performed and the irdbaom and explanation given to
us, we report that no fraud on or by the company leen noticed or reported
during the year, nor we have been informed of sades by the management.

In our opinion and according to the informati@and Explanation given to us
company has pays or provides managerial remungratiaccordance with the
requisite approval mandated by the provisions ofice 197 read with Schedule V
to the Companies Act.

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi company hence pihavision related to the the Nidhi
Company is not applicable.

(xiii)In our opinion and according to the inforn@at and Explanation given to us
company has complied the provision of related padgsaction refer in sections
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013, and the dbtaik been disclosed in the
financial statement as required by the applicaldeofinting Standard.

(xiv)The company has not made any preferentiat@iknt or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debenturesryuthe year under review.
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(xv) The company has not entered into any non-demtsactions with directors or
persons connected with him.

(xvi) The company is not an NBFC hence the companyot to be registered under
section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 493

FOR M/S AKASH TIBREWAL & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FIRM'S REGISTRATION NUMBER: - 028236N

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL
(PROPRIETOR)
MEMBERSHIP NUMBER: - 530771

PLACE: -NEW DELHI
DATE: - 22.05.2017
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“Annexure — B” to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls rowi@ancial reporting of
MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone finahstatements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS

The Company’'s management is responsible for estabj and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internahtool over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering ¢ssential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note onifaflinternal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute€Cboartered Accountants of India
(‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the desjgnmplementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial contittd$ were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct tsfbhusiness, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its ssdbe prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completerfeb® accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial infaation, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on @ampany's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our awdle conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of iméfinancial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and thanBlards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescritbeder section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable toaadit of internal financial

controls, both applicable to an audit of Internalafcial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indldose Standards and the
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Guidance Note require that we comply with ethicaduirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurancatathether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting wasaddished and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all materespects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtaudit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls systamr financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal ficial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding @&nmal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a nat@veakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effects®imé internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected deperideoauditor’'s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of materisstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaisedfficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the @any’'s internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCI AL
REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over finaacireporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regatdengeliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetmiefior external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting iptesc A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includdsose policies and procedures
that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records thateasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and disposgiohthe assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactioneeoeded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordanaéh vgenerally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and exjp@red of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of rgangent and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurancediagaprevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or asgn of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the finansiatements.

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

Annual Report 2016-17
39| Page




Es— 5 =5oc——=
= =&

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internalafgial controls over financial

reporting, including the possibility of collusiom mnproper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to errofranud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation @ ititernal financial controls over

financial reporting to future periods are subjectite risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadgdgubecause of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance wit& policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all materigdpects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reportiagd such internal financial

controls over financial reporting were operatintgetively as at 31 March 2017,

based on the internal control over financial rapgricriteria established by the
Company considering the essential components efrniat control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cofgr®ver Financial Reporting

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountantisdia.

FOR M/S AKASH TIBREWAL & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTYS)
FIRM’S REGISTRATION NUMBER: - 028236N

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL
(PROPRIETOR)
MEMBERSHIP NUMBER: - 530771

PLACE: -NEW DELHI
DATE: - 22.05.2017
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MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2017

(IN %)

NOTE
NO.

AS AT

PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH, 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2016

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders Funds

(A) Share Capital

(B) Reserves And Surplus

(C) Money Received against share warrants

Share application money pending allotment

50,00,000
(14,83,394

50,00,00
(10,48,381

TOTAL SHAREHOLDER'S FUND 35,16,604

39,51,61

Non-Current Liabilities

(A) Long-term Borrowings

(B) Deffered Tax Liablities

(C) Other Long-term Liabilities
(D) Long term Provisions

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

(A) Short Term Borrowings

(B) Trade Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

and small enterprises; and

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other tiaicro and

small enterprise
(C) Other Current Liabilites

(D) Short- term provisions

2,37,200

10,02,46

5,14,70:
26,45

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,37,200

15,43,63

TOTAL 37,53,80

54,95,24!

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

(A) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets

(i) Intangible Assets

(iii) Capital work-in-progress

(iv) Intangible assets under development
(B) Non-current Investments

(C) Deffered Tax Assets

(D) Long term loans and advances
(E) Other non-current assets

11,84,289

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 11,84,289

5,34,67

Current Assets

(A) Current Investments

(B) Inventories

(C) Trade Receivables

(D) Cash And Cash Equivalents
(E) Short-term loans and advances
(F) Other current assets

25,69,515

49,60,57

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 25,69,515

49,60,57

TOTAL 37,53,80

54,95,24!

Schedules referred to above and notes attachedeherform an integral part of Balance Sheet
Singnificant Accounting policies and Notes on Finaral 36
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

For M/s AKASH TIBREWAL & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN: 028236N

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL
(PROPRIETOR)
M. NO.530771

MEHAK ARORA
(DIRECTOR)
DIN : 06798853

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 22.05.2017
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MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2017

(IN 3)

PARTICULARS

NOTE
NO.

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-2017

PREVIOUS
PERIOD

Revenue From Operations
Other Income
Total Revenue

Cost of Material Consumed

Change in Inventories

Work in progress and Stock in trade
Employee Benefit expense finance cost
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit Before Expectional and Extraordinary items
Exceptional Items

Profit Before Extraordinary items

Extraordinary Items

Profit Before Tax

Tax Expense

Current Tax

MAT Credit

Deferred Tax

Profit/ (Loss) For The Period from continuing operdions
Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinuing operations

Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinuing operations aftertax

Profit for the Period
Earning Per Equity Share
Basic

Diluted

26
27

14,61,65

14,61,65!

27,894

4,07,121

1,22,46¢

10,82,321

4,35,015

12,04,79]

(4,35,015

2,56,85

(4,35,015

2,56,85

(4,35,015

2,56,85

26,45

(4,35,015

(4,35,015

2,30,40:

(0.87

0.44

(0.87

0.44

Schedules referred to above and notes attacheddherform an integral part of Balance Sheet

Singnificant Accounting policies and Notes on Finaral

36

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

For M/s AKASH TIBREWAL & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN: 028236N

FOR MACOR PACKAG

ING LIMITED

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL
(PROPRIETOR)
M. NO.530771

MEHAK ARORA
(DIRECTOR)
DIN : 06798853

VIKASH CHAUBEY
(DIRECTOR)
DIN : 06788465

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 22.05.2017
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MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2017

(X IN Lacs)

PARTICULARS 2016-17 2015-16
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit Before Tax And Extraordinary ltems

Adjustments For :

Increase/ decrease in Current Liabilities
Omcrease/ Decrease in Current Assets
Cash Generated From Operations

Direct Tax Paid

Net Cash From Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase/ Sale of Investmenst

Net Cash Used In Investment Activites

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Cash From In Financing Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (Opening Balance)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (Closing Balance)

NOTE : NEGATIVE FIGURES HAVE BEEN SHOWN IN BRACKETS.

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

For M/s AKASH TIBREWAL & ASSOCIATES FOR MACOR PACKAG ING LIMITED
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN: 028236N

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL MEHAK ARORA VIKASH CHAUBEY
(PROPRIETOR) (DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
M. NO.530771 DIN : 06798853 DIN : 06788465

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 22.05.2017

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

Annual Report 2016-17
43 |Page




‘I "\‘

===
= = R

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1. SHARE CAPITAL

AS AT AS AT

PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016

Authorised Share Capita
12,00,000 ( Previous Year 12,00,000) Eq
Share oR 10 Each 1,20,00,00(0 1,20,00,000

1,20,00,00 1,20,00,00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capit:i
Shares at the end of the Accounting Period
5,00,000 (Previous Year 5,00,000 ) Equity Shgres
of ¥10/- 50,00,000 50,00,000
Addition During The Year - -

50,00,00t 50,00,00t

The company has only one class of equity Sharesddar Value ok 10 per Share. All thes
Shares have Same right & preferences with respgmiyment of divudend, repayment of Cag
& Voting.

The reconciliation of the number of Shares auniding is set out Below:

AS AT AS AT

PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016

Euity Shares at the beginning of the ye 5,00,00( 5,00,00(
Add : Issued during the year - -

Equity Shares at the end of the ¥ 5,00,00( 5,00,00(

1.3 Shares In The Company Held By Each Shareholderiktpldore Than 5% Shar

AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016

% of % of
Shares No. Of Share Shares No. Of Share

Name of the Shareholders

Reliable finance corpn Pvt. Ltd. 19.% 97603
VA Realcon Pvt. Ltc 17.5¢ 8776(

1,85,36¢
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 2: RESERVES & SURPLUS

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Surplus
At The Beginning Of The Accounting Period

Additions During The Year
(Balance In Statement Of Profit & Loss)
At The End Of The Accounting Period

Total

(10,48}
(4,35,015

(14,83,396)

(14,83,396}

(12,78,78%
2,30,401

(10,48,38]

(10,48,38]

CURRENT LIABILITES:

NOTE 9 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Loan from NBFC
Stellar investments Limited

10,02,449

Grand Total

10,02,46!

NOTE 11 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

INX

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Expenses Payable

2,37,200

5,14,708

Grand Total

2,37,200

514,708

NOTE 12: SHORT TERM PROVISION

INX

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Provision for Taxation

26,45

Grand Total

26,45¢
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 16: NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

AS AT AS AT

T 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016

Unquoted Fully Paid Equity Shares
In Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company

9994  Assert Tour & Packaging Pvt Ltd.
(0) of X 10/- each

9994  Covol Foods Private Limited

(9994) of % 10/- each

9994  Crystalline Impex Private Limited

(9994) of % 10/- each

9994  Enlighten Tradelinks Private Limite

(9994) of %10/- each

9994  Expertech BPO Services Pvt Ltd.
0) of ¥ 10/- each

9994  Henery Real Estate Private Limited

(9994) 0f% 10/- each

9994  Kellen Info Services Private Limited

(9994) of %10/- each

9994 Kellen Real Estate Private Limited
0) of ¥10/- each

9994  Shree Sadguru Hospitality Pvt. Ltd.
0) of ¥10/- each

9994 VMG Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.
0) of ¥10/- each

9994  White Buildtech Pvt. Ltd.
0) of ¥10/- each

1,09,934

1,09,934 1,09,931

1,04,937 1,04,93]

1,04,937 1,04,93]

1,09,934

1,04,937 1,04,93]

1,09,934 1,09,931

1,04,937

1,04,937

1,09,934

1,09,934

Grand Total 11,84,28 5,34,67!

NOTE : 23 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS INX

AS AT AS AT

PARRY- RS 31ST MARCH 2017 |  31ST MARCH 2016

Cash in Hand 3,68,063 2,58,398
Bank balance with Current Account 22,01,452 47,02,17%2

Grand Total 209,58 49,60,57!
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE : 26 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

IN X

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-2017

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-2016

Profit on Sale of Investments

14,61,65

Grand Total

14,61,65!

NOTE : 31 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES FINANCE COST

INX

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-2017

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-2016

Salary Expenses
Interest Expenses

1,20,00
2,464

Grand Total

1,22,46(

NOTE : 33 OTHER EXPENSES

INX

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-2017

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-2016

Advertisement Expenses
Audit Remuneration

Bank Charges

Interest on Tax

Legal & Professional charges
Listing Compliance Charges
Meeting Expenses

MCX Processing fees

Office Repair & maintenance
Printing & Stationery
Postage & Telegram

ROC Compliance Charges
Trading Account Charges

22,916
10,350
2,776
70,763
43,515
6,400
2,09,400
13,750
12,251
3,000
12,000

49,146
10,30
55
B/
1,73,09
42,99
20,18
3:93,2
3,50,00
17,90
13,51
7,80

Grand Total

4,07,12:

10,82,32
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Note 36: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS:

The Financial Statements of the Company are prdpame presented under the
historical cost convention, on the accrual basiaamounting in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”h ilndia, mandatory
accounting standards, as specified in the Compaffiesounting Standards)
Rules, 2014 and the provisions of the Companies AR60t3, to the extent
applicable, and as adopted consistently by the Gomp

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized CompanyIC3 as defined in the
General Instructions in respect of Accounting Seadd notified under the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company kasplied with the
Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small aadit¥n Sized Company.

All assets and liabilities have been classified@sent or non-current as per the
criteria set out in the Revised Schedule Il to @mnmpanies Act, 2013. Based on
the nature business the Company has ascertainepatating cycle as 12 months
for the purpose of current — noncurrent classifcadf assets and liabilities.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements in confoymwvith generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to makienates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets andlitie® and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of the financeaatements and the results of
operations during the reporting year end. Althotldse estimates are based upon
management’s best knowledge of current events efioina, actual results could
differ from these estimates. Any revisions to thecoainting estimates are
recognized prospectively in the current and fujears.

INVESTMENT:

Long-term investments are stated at cost. Proviefadiminution in the value of

long-term investments is made only if such a declsyother than temporary in
the opinion of the management. As in case of Compgach decline is presumed
to be temporary hence no provision has been created
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REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenue is recognized when the property and albigpaficant risks and rewards
of ownership are transferred to the buyer and gmifstant uncertainty exists
regarding the amount of consideration.

Dividend income on investments is accounted fodsahen the right to receive the
same is established

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Company do not follow the provision of the accongtiStandard-15 “Employee
benefits” as the company do not have employee thaire 10 personnel’s. So it is
the policy of the company that any kind of prowsimentioned in the AS -15 will
not be entertained. And the company does not makegmon for gratuity also.

In case the company’s employee limits goes beybedprescribed limits then
AS-15 for Employee benefits will be taken into adesation.

PROVISION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :

A provision is recognized when the company haseagnt obligation as a result of
past event and it is probable that outflow of reses will be required to settle the
obligation and in respect of which are liable eatiencan be made. Provisions are
not discountedo their present value and aleterminedbased on best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balanceesiidate. These are revietel
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflecuthent beséstimates.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed separately Wwgy of note to financial
statement after careful evaluation by the managewofathe facts and legal aspects
of the matter involved in case of:

A present obligation arising from the past everttewit is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle thaigation.

A possible obligation, unless the probability otftaw of resources is remote.

TAXATION

Provision for current tax is made in accordancehvahd at the rates specified
under the Income-Tax Act, 1961, in accordance wAittounting Standard 22 —
‘Accounting for taxes on Income’, issued by thinstitute of Chartered
Accountant of India.
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(h) EARNINGS PER SHARE :

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividiegnet profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders (after dedgctattributable taxes) by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstgralinng the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings gf&re, the net profit or loss for
the year attributable to equity shareholders amdwikighted average number of
shares outstanding during the year are adjustedhireffects of all dilutive
potential equity shares

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash 8tatementomprise cash at bank and
in hand and highliquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amount 6 cash.

. Previous year’'s figures have been reworked, regeduprearranged&
reclassified wherever necessary to conficnthe current yegpresentation.

. In the opinion of Board of Director, the currensets, loans & advances have a
value on realization in the ordinary course of bass at least equal to the amount
at which these are stated.

. As per the Provision of AS-2, Accounting of Invemés, Stock in trade should be
valued at cost or market price whichever is lowerthat the company has valued
it's currently purchased all stock in trade at leglsie that is cost.

. Segment_Reporting The Company’s business activity falls within dang
primary/secondary business segment iz., FinanceifyctThe disclosure

. Requirement of Accounting Standard (AS)-17“Segnk&yiorting” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountant of India, therefes not applicable.

. Related Party Disclosures As per Accounting Standard1l8 on Related Party
disclosures issued by the Institute of Charteredofiotants of India. During the
year, the Company does not have any related partgdctions.
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20. Earnings per Share as per“‘AS-20"issued by theturistof Chartered Accountants
of India:
(In%)
Year ended
March 31, 2016
2,30,401

Year ended
March 31, 2017
(4,35,015)

Particulars
Profit/(Loss) after taxation as per Profit
and Loss Account (in Rupees)

Shares outstanding during the year

Weighted average number of Equity

500,000

500,000

Nominal value of Equity shares )

10/-

10/-

Basic earnings per share fin

(0.87)

0.46

0.46

Diluted earnings per share & (0.87)

2016 — 2017
10,350/-

2015 - 2016
10,305/-

21. Payment to Auditor
Audit Fee

22. Micro and Small Scale Business Industries:-

There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprisesybhom the company owes
dues which outstanding for more than 45 days a8lat March, 2017. This
information as required to be disclosed under therd/ Small and Medium
Development Act, 2006 has been determined to ttenesuch parties have been

identified on the basis of information availablemcompany.

AUDITOR'’S REPORT SIGNED IN TERMS OF MY SEPARATE REP ORT
OF EVEN DATE

For M/s Akash Tibrewal & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTYS)
FIRM'S REGISTRATION NO: - 028236N
For MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL
(PROPRIETOR)
M. NO. 530771

MEHAK ARORA
(DIRETOR)
DIN6798853

VI KASH CHAUBEY
(DIRECTOR)
DIN : 06788465

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 22.05.2017
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT

31-03-2017
SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBN) AND TRANSACTED DURING TH E
PERIOD 08.11.2016 TO 30.12.2016

PARTICULAR SBN | Other Denomination notes Total
Closing Cash in hand as ¢ NIL Rs. 5,27,348/- Rs. 5,27,348
08.11.2016
(+) Permitted receipts NIL NIL NIL
(-) Permitted Payment NIL Rs. 600/- Rs. 600
(-) Amount deposited in NIL Rs. 5,00,000/- Rs. 5,00,00
Banks
(+) Amount withdrawall NIL Rs.2,60,000/- Rs.2,60,000
from Bank

Closing cash in hand as onNIL Rs. 2,86,748/- Rs. 2,86,748
30.12.2016

AS PER CERTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT

For M/s Akash Tibrewal & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FIRM'S REGISTRATION NO: - 028236N
For MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL MEHAK ARORA VI KASH CHAUBEY
(PROPRIETOR) (DIRETOR) (DIRECTOR)
M. NO. 530771 DIND6798853 DIN : 06788465

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 22.05.2017
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Annexure- ||

Independent Auditors’ Report on the
Consolidated Financial Statement

To the Members of
MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying consolidated dinhistatements of Macor
Packaging Limited (‘hereinafter referred to as tHelding Company’), its
subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsekaiogether referred to as ‘the
Group’), and associate of subsidiary company; (ré&fete [1] to the attached
consolidated financial statements), comprisinghaf tonsolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31 March 2016, the consolidated Statemenfrofit and Loss, the
consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year #mted, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanaioformation prepared based
on the relevant records (hereinafter referred totlas Consolidated Financial
Statements’).

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is respblesfor the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements in termsthef requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as Alt’) that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, comdaled financial performance and
consolidated cash flows of the Group includingassociates in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Indmluding the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Aadd with rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Accounting Standard RBfancial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement issued by the Instatit@hartered Accountants of
India to the extent it does not contradict any p#ecounting Standard referred to
in section 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of Comiga (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is alsspensible for ensuring
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accuracy of records including financial informatioonsidered necessary for the
preparation of consolidated financial statement® fespective Board of Directors
of the companies included in the Group and of #soaiates of subsidiary are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accourdgtwyds in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assétthe Group and its associates
respectively and for preventing and detecting feaadd other irregularities; the
selection and application of appropriate accounpatjcies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudenthargksign, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial conttbbst were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of ¢cbeuating records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the finant¢aaements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, wéretlue to fraud or error, which
has been used for the purpose of preparation of cthesolidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Holding Compasyaforesaid.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion onséeonsolidated financial
statements based on our audit. While conductingatidit, we have taken into
account the provisions of the Act and the Rules entletreunder including the
Accounting Standards and matters which are requodak included in the audit
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Statsdon Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act and other appleatauthoritative
pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chart&embuntants of India. Those
Standards and pronouncements require that we cowigityethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonasdeirance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free fromenetmisstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaundif evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated fimhrstatements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, inclytle assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated finanstatements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessmehts,atditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Holding Companyjmeparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a & fair view, in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the cistantes. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accountingicipe used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates matihe byolding Company’s Board
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of Directors, as well as evaluating the overallspragation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained bynasthe audit evidence obtained
by the other auditors in terms of their reportenefd to in sub-paragraph 8 of the
Other matters paragraph below, is sufficient angf@griate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the consolidated financiatestzéents.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our informatiordaccording to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid consolidated finandialesnents give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required awe @ true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generaligcepted in India of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Group andagsociate of subsidiary as at 31
March 2016, and their consolidated profit and tieemsolidated cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

OTHER MATTERS

We are not audit the standalone financial statesnehtall its subsidiary, these
financial statements have been audited by othetaadvhose reports have been
furnished to us by the Management, and our opiniothe consolidated financial
statements in so far as it relates to the amoundsdasclosures included in respect
of these subsidiary and associate company andeportrin terms of sub-section
(3) of section 143 of the Act in so far as it rek&ato the aforesaid subsidiary and
associate of subsidiary, is based solely on thertepf the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statermemtd our report on other legal
and regulatory requirements below, is not modifredespect of the above matters
with respect to our reliance on the work done dr@dreports of the other auditors
and the financial statements certified by the Managnt.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
As required by section143(3) of the Act, we reptmrthe extent applicable, that:
We have sought and obtained all the informatiot @xplanations which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessarthfo purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.
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(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as requingdlaw maintained by the
Holding Company, including relevant records relgtito preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements haee kept so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and records of thieiHg Company.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the ConsolidatetrSént of Profit and Loss,
and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt tyththis Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account miaiatbby the Holding Company
including relevant records relating to the preparatf the consolidated financial
statements..

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated finahsi@tements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 13thefAct, read with rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and AccounBtapdard 30, Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement issuethéylnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of India to the extent it does not @ttt any other Accounting
Standard referred to in section 133 of the Act reaith rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations redeivem the directors of the
Holding Company as on 31 March 2016 taken on rebgrthe Board of Directors
of the Holding Company, none of the directors asguhlified as on 31 March
2016 from being appointed as a director in termseation 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal fimgincontrols over financial
reporting of the Holding Company and the operatefectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure

With respect to the other matters to be includedthe Auditors’ Report in
accordance with rule 11 of the Companies (Audit Aaditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and adow to the explanations given
to us:

The consolidated financial statements disclose ithgact, if any, of pending
litigations as at 31 March 2016 on the consolidditeaihcial position of the Group
there were no pending litigations as at 31 March62@hich would impact the
consolidated financial position of the Group.
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Provision has been made in the consolidated fieshrstatements, as required
under the applicable law or accounting standaamdaniaterial foreseeable losses, if
any, on long-term contracts including derivativanttacts as at 31 March 2016 in
respect of such items as it relates to the Groupitsrassociate of subsidiary and
the Group’s share of net profit in respect of tlssoziate of the subsidiary as
reported by other auditor.

During the year Holding Company and all its Sulaiare not transferring
amounts to the Investor Education and ProtectiardFu

For AKASH TIBREWAL & ASSOCIATES
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 028236N

CA AKASH TIBREWAL
(PROPRIETOR)
M. NO. 530771

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2016
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the internal financial controls under claise (i) of sub-section 3 of
section 143 of the Act

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidateidiahcial statements of the
Company as of and for the year ended 31 March 20&&ave audited the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of MAGROPACKAGING LIMITED
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Holding Company’).

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company, whiecs a Company
incorporated in India, are responsible for establig and maintaining internal
financial controls based on internal control ovamafhcial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essertimponents of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit oeinal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of @d@d Accountants of India
(ICAI). These responsibilities include the designplementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that weperating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its businesgluding adherence to the
respective company’s policies, the safeguardingsofissets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy amdpéeteness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliableaficial information, as required
under the Act.

AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on @ampany's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our aldle conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of iméiFinancial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) issuedtbg ICAI and the Standards
on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under sec#3{1D) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of maérfinancial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial coitdrand both issued by the ICAIL.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note requirewvieatomply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit toilml&sasonable assurance about
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whether adequate internal financial controls overarfcial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controlsabpe effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtaudit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls systamr financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal ficial controls over financial

reporting included obtaining an understanding @&nmal financial controls over

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a nat@veakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effects®imé internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected deperideoauditor’'s judgment,

including the assessment of the risks of materisstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamedfficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the @any’'s internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCI AL
REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over finaacireporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regatdengeliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetmefior external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting iptesc A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includédsose policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records thateasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and disposgiohthe assets of the Company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactioneeoeded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordanaéh vgenerally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and exip@red of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of rganant and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurancediagaprevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or abgpn of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the finansiatements.
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INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internalafgial controls over financial

reporting, including the possibility of collusiom mnproper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to errofraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation @ ititernal financial controls over

financial reporting to future periods are subjectite risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadgdgubecause of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance wité policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Holding Company which is a camyp incorporated in India,

has, in all material respects, an adequate intdinmanhcial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial wots over financial reporting

were operating effectively as at 31 March 2016eHdasn the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the @amy considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the GuigaNote on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issumdthe Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For AKASH TIBREWAL & ASSOCIATES
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 028236N

CA AKASH TIBREWAL
(PROPRIETOR)
M. NO. 530771

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2016
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MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2017

(IN )

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2017 | 31ST MARCH, 2016

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders Funds

(A) Share Capital 50,00,000 50,00,00(

(B) Reserves And Surplus (15,62,612 (10,64,621
2 Minority Interest 541 29(
3 Non Current Liabilities - -

4 Current Liabilities

(A) Short Term Borrowings - 10,02,4§
(B) Other Current Liabilities 2,69,700 5,27,208
(C) Short Term Provision - 26,45
TOTAL 37,07,629 54,91,799

ASSETS
Goodwill on investments in
associate of subsidiary

2,03,175

2 Non Current Assets
(A) Other Non- Current Assets 27,890
(B) Deffered Tax Assets 927

3 Current Assets
(A) Cash And Cash Equivalents 10 34,75,637 54,34,22(
TOTAL 37,07,629 54,91,799

Schedules referred to above and notes attachedehierform an integral part of Balance Sheet

In Terms Of My Report Of Even Date Annexed

For M/s AKASH TIBREWAL & ASSOCIATES For MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

(Chartered Accountants)
FRN : 028236N

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL MEHAK ARORA VIKASH CHAUBEY
(PROPRIETOR) (Director) (Director)
M. NO.530771 DIN : 06798853 DIN : 06788465

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22.05.2017

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

Annual Report 2016-17
61]Page




Z’/Q—"’—\ﬁ
MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEA R
ENDED 31-03-2017

(IN %)
PARTICULARS NOTE CURRENT PERIOD PREVIOUS PERIOD
NO. 2016-2017 2015-2016

Revenue From Operations 11 14,61,65

Total Revenue 14,61,65

Employees Benefits Expenses 27,894 1,22,46¢
Other Expenses 4,70,135 10,98,577
Total Expenses 4,98,029 12,21,04

Profit Before Tax (4,98,029 2,40,607
Tax Expense
Current Tax - 26,45
MAT Credit Entiltlement - -
Deferred Tax - -
Profit (Loss) For The Period (4,98,029 2,14,151

Minority Interest 38 1¢
Profit (Loss) For The Period
(After Adjustment of Minority (4,97,991 2,14,16]
Interest)

Earning Per Equity Share
Basic (2.00

Diluted (1.00
Schedules referred to above and notes attachedeherform an integral part of Staterment of Pro# Loss.
In Terms Of My Report Of Even Date Annexed

For M/s AKASH TIBREWAL & ASSOCIATES For MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN : 028236N

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL MEHAK ARORA VIKASH CHAUBEY
(PROPRIETOR) (Director) (Director)
M. NO.530771 DIN : 06798853 DIN : 06788465

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22.05.2017
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MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31-03-2017

(X IN Lacs)
.| PARTICULARS 2016-17 2015-16

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit Before Tax And Extraordinary ltems

Adjustments For :

Increase/ decrease in Current Liabilities
Omcrease/ Decrease in Current Assets
Cash Generated From Operations

Direct Tax Paid

Net Cash From Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase/ Sale of Investmenst
Loss in Purchase of Wholly owned Subsidiary

Net Cash Used In Investment Activites

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Cash From In Financing Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (Opening Balance)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (Closing Balance)

NOTE : NEGATIVE FIGURES HAVE BEEN SHOWN IN BRACKETS.

In Terms Of My Report Of Even Date Annexed

For M/s AKASH TIBREWAL & ASSOCIATES For MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN : 028236N

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL MEHAK ARORA VIKASH CHAUBEY
(PROPRIETOR) (Director) (Director)
M. NO.530771 DIN : 06798853 DIN : 06788465

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22.05.2017
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1. SHARE CAPITAL

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016

Authorised Share Capita
12,00,000 ( Previous Year 12,00,000) Eq
Share of 10 Each 1,20,00,000 1,20,00,000

1,20,00,00 1,20,00,00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capiti
Shares at the end of the Accounting Period
5,00,000 (Previous Year 5,00,000 ) Equity

Shares o%10/- 50,00,000 50,00,000

Addition During The Year - -

50,00,00! 50,00,00!

The company has only one class of equity Sharesg&ar Value ofR 10 per Share. A
these Shares have Same right & preferences wipleceto payment of divudend, repayment
of Capital & Voting.

The reconciliation of the number of Shares auniding is set out Below:

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016

Euity Shares at the beginning of the ye: 5,00,00! 5,00,00(
Add : Issued during the year - -

Equity Shares at the end of the ¥ 5,00,00( 5,00,00(

1.3 Shares In The Company Held By Each Shareholder Holdg More Than 5% shares

AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016
Name of the Shareholder % of % of
Shares| No. Of Share Shares] No. Of Share
held held

Reliable Finance Corporation Pvt. Ltd. 19,
VA Realcon Pvt. Ltd. 17.5%
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 2: RESERVES & SURPLUS

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Surplus
At The Beginning Of The Accounting Period

Additions During The Year
(Balance In Statement Of Profit & LosS)
At The End Of The Accounting Period

Total

(10,64 5
(4,97,991

(15,62.8

(15,62,612

(12,78,782
2,14,161

(10,64,62]

(10,64,621

NOTE 3 : MINORITY INTEREST

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Opening Balance
Add: During the Year

290
251

Grand Total

541

CURRENT LIABILITES:

NOTE 4 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Loan from NBFC
Stellar investments Limited

10,02,44

Grand Total

10,02,46

NOTE 5 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Expenses Payable

2,69,700

5,27,208

Grand Total

2,69,70!

5,27,20!
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 6: SHORT TERM PROVISION

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Provision for Taxation

26,45

Grand Total

26,45

NOTE 7 : GOODWILL ON INVESTMENT

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Opening Balance
Add: During the Year

34,979
1,68,196

Grand Total

2,03,17!

NOTE 8 : OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Miscellenous Expenditure

27,890

22,600

Grand Total

27,89(

22,60(

NOTE 9 : DEFFERED TAX ASSETS

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Deffered Tax Assets

927

Grand Total

927

NOTE : 10 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Cash in Hand
Bank balance with Current Account

12,55,578
22,20.d

7,32,044
47,02,171

Grand Total

34,75,63

54,34,22!

NOTE : 11 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

IN X

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-2017

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-16

Profit on Sale of Investments

14,61,65

Grand Total

14,61,65!
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE : 12 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES & FINANCE COST

INX

CURRENT PERIOD

PARTICULARS 2016-17

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-16

Salary Expenses
Interest Expenses

1,20,00
2,46¢

Grand Total

1,22,46!

NOTE : 13 OTHER EXPENSES

INX

CURRENT PERIOD

PARTICULARS 2016-2017

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-2016

Advertisement Expenses 22,916
Audit Remuneration 42,850
Bank Charges 2,776
Interest On Tax -
Legal & Professional charges 71,763
Listing Compliance Charges 43,515
Misc Expenses 1,000
Meeting Expenses 6,400
MCX Processing fees
Office Repair & maintenance 2,09,4
Preliminary Expenses 8,114
Printing & Stationery 14,950
Postage & Telegram 12,251
ROC Compliance Charges 22,200
Trading Account Charges 12,000
Grand Total 4,70,13!

49,14
22,80
55
3,57
1,76,84
42,99

20,18
3,93,2
3,50,00

17,90]
13,512
7,801

10,98,57
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Note 14 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS:

The Financial Statements of the Company are prdpaned presented under the
historical cost convention, on the accrual basigaafounting in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAPn ilndia, mandatory
accounting standards, as specified in the Comp#Amounting Standards) Rules,
2014 and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2618 e extent applicable, and
as adopted consistently by the Company.

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized CompaniIC3 as defined in the
General Instructions in respect of Accounting Sgmdd notified under the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company ltasnplied with the
Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small aadit¥n Sized Company.

All assets and liabilities have been classifiecc@asent or non-current as per the
criteria set out in the Revised Schedule Ill to @@mpanies Act, 2013. Based on
the nature business the Company has ascertainegdtating cycle as 12 months
for the purpose of current — noncurrent classifcabf assets and liabilities.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements in conftymwith generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to megemates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assetd Babilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of the finamcsatements and the results of
operations during the reporting year end. Alfflothese estimates are based
upon management’s best knowledge of current eveamisactions, actual results
could differ from these estimates. Any revisiooghe accounting estimates are
recognized prospectively in the current and fujiaars.

INVESTMENT:

Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provisfodiminution in the value of
long-term investments is made only if such a dedsother than temporary in the
opinion of the management. As in case of Compaunii siecline is presumed to be
temporary hence no provision has been created.
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REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenue is recognized when the property and albigpaficant risks and rewards
of ownership are transferred to the buyer and gmifstant uncertainty exists
regarding the amount of consideration.

Dividend income on investments accountedfor as and when the right to
receive the same established.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Company do not follow the provision of the accongtiStandard-15 “Employee
benefits” as the company do not have employee tiare 10 personnel’s. So it is
the policy of the company that any kind of prowsimentioned in the AS -15 will
not be entertained. And the company does not makegmon for gratuity also.

In case the company’s employee limits goes beybadtescribed limits then AS-
15 for Employee benefits will be taken into consadien.

PROVISION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :

A provision is recognized when the company agsresent obligation as a
result of past event and it is probable thatflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and in respef whicha reliable estimate
can be made. Provisions are ndiscountedto their present value and are
determinedbased on best estimate required to sdltéeobligation at the
balance sheet date. These are revieatshch balance sheet date and adjusted
to reflect the current begstimates.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed separatddy way of note to financial
statement after careful evaluation by the mamege of the facts and legal
aspects of the matter involved in case of :

A present obligation arising from the past everttew it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle tdbligation.

A possible obligation, unless the probability otftaw of resources is remote.

TAXATION

Provision for current tax is made in accordancehvahd at the rates specified
under the Income-Tax Act, 1961, in accordance wAitcounting Standard 22 —
‘Accounting for taxes on Income’, issued by thinstitute of Chartered
Accountant of India.
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(h) EARNINGS PER SHARE :

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividiregnet profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders (after dedgctattributable taxes) by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstgrailinng the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings gf&re, the net profit or loss for
the year attributable to equity shareholders amdwkighted average number of
shares outstanding during the year are adjustedhireffects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statiecoemprise cash at bank and in
hand and highly liquid investments that are readdwvertible into known amount
of cash.

. Previous year's figures have been reworked, regeduprearranged&
reclassified wherever necessary to conftarthe current yeapresentation.

. In the opinion of Board of Director, the currensass, loans & advances have a
value on realization irthe ordinary course of business at least equal to the
amountat which these arstated.

. As per the Provision of AS-2, Accounting of Invemés, Stock in trade should be
valued at cost or market price whichever is lowerthat the company has valued
it's currently purchased all stock in trade at feglsie that is cost.

. Segment_Reporting The Company’s business activity falls within ding
primary/secondary business segment viz., Finant®iyc The disclosure

. Requiremenbf Accounting StandardAS) — 17 “Segment Reporting” issued by
theInstituteof CharteredAccountanof India, therefore is naapplicable.

. Related Party Disclosures: As per Accounting Standard18 on Related
Party disclosures issued by the Institute o&r&#red Accountantsof India.
During the year, the Company does not have anyectlaarty transactions.
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21. Earnings per Share as per “AS- 20" issued by thstitile of Chartered
Accountants of India:

(In%)
Year ended
March 31, 2016
2,14,161

Year ended
March 31, 2017
(4,97,991)

Particulars

Profit/(Loss) after taxation as per Profit
and Loss Account (in Rupees)

Weighted average number of Equity
Shares outstanding during the year

500,000

500,000

Nominal value of Equity shares (%)

10/-

10/-

Basic earnings per share fin

(1.00)

0.43

0.43

Diluted earnings per share &

(1.00)

2016 - 2017
42,805/-

22. Payment to Auditor
Audit Fee

2015 - 2016
22,805/-

23. Micro and Small Scale Business Industries:-
There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprisesybhom the company owes
dues which outstanding for more than 45 days a8lat March, 2017. This
information as required to be disclosed under therd/ Small and Medium
Development Act, 2006 has been determined to ttenesuch parties have been
identified on the basis of information availablemcompany.

AUDITOR'’S REPORT SIGNED IN TERMS OF MY SEPARATE REP ORT
OF EVEN DATE

For M/s Akash Tibrewal & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTYS)
FIRM'S REGISTRATION NO: - 028236N
For MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL
(PROPRIETOR)
M. NO. 530771

MEHAK ARORA
(DIRETOR)
DIN6798853

VI KASH CHAUBEY
(DIRECTOR)
DIN : 06788465

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 22.05.2017
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2017

SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBN) AND TRANSACTED DURING TH E
PERIOD 08.11.2016 TO 30.12.2016

PARTICULAR SBN | Other Denomination notes Total
Closing Cash in hand as NIL Rs. 14,28,463/- Rs. 14,28,463
on 08.11.2016
(+) Permitted receipts NIL NIL NIL
(-) Permitted Payment NIL Rs. 900/- Rs. 900/
(-) Amount deposited in NIL Rs. 5,00,000/- Rs. 5,00,00
Banks
(+) Amount withdrawa| NIL Rs.2,60,000/- Rs.2,60,000
from Bank

Closing cash in hand asNIL Rs. 11,87,563/- Rs. 11,87,563
on 30.12.2016

AS PER CERTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT

For M/s Akash Tibrewal & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTYS)
FIRM’'S REGISTRATION NO: - 028236N
For MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL MEHAK ARORA VI KASH CHAUBEY
(PROPRIETOR) (DIRETOR) (DIRECTOR)
M. NO. 530771 DIN6798853 DIN : 06788465

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 22.05.2017
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Annexure- |V

FORM NO. AOC-1

STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANC AL
STATEMENT OF SUBSIDIARIES
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of Saion 129 read with rule 5 of
the Companies (accounts) rules, 2014]

Part “A™ Subsidiaries

(N3)
S:No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Name of the Subsidiary Covol Foodd Crystalline | Enlighten | Henery Real| Kelleninfo | Assert Tour| — White Shree VMG Expertech | Kellen Real
Private Impex Tradelinks Estates Services |& Packaging| Buildtech | Sadguru | Infrastructure |BPO Servicey Estate
Limited Private Private Private Private Private Private | Hospitality |Private Limited | Private Private
Limited Limited Limited Limited Limited Limited Private Limited Limited
Limited

Date of shares

No. of Shares 9994 9994 9994 9994 9994 9994 9994 999 9994 9934 99
Reporting Period 31.03.2037 31.03.2417 31.03.017 3A003| 31.03.2011 31.03.20§7 31.03.2017 31.03.2017 2003.| 31.03.201f 31.03.20

Currency INT INT INT INT INT INT INY INT INY INT INT
Share Capital 1,00000 100000 1,00000 100400 100p 1,00,000f 1,00,000 1,00,00p  1,00,00§ 1,00,4o0 1,00,
Reserves & Surplus -8,982.00 -8,302p0 -9,312100 -8)41P -8,362.00f -11,566.00 -25,795.p0 -89,23¢.00 -9,104109,130.00| -9,360.0q
Total Assets 93,518.00 94,198.00 93,188J00 94,08$.00 1384)0| 90,934.00 79,205.00 15,7640 93,396.p0  93,37098,140.00
Total Liabilities 93,518.00] 94,198.0D 93,188.00 94,088 94,138.00f 90,934.0p 79,205.00 15,764{00 93,396/00 7038| 93,140.00
Investments NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Turnover/ Income from|  NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
operations
Profit before taxation -5,732.00 -5152.40 -5812p0 ,218.00| -5212.00 -5,772.0p -7,400.0 -7,200{00  -5,152§0-5,140.00| -5,230.0(
Provision for taxation NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NI L NIL
Profit after taxation -5,732.0¢0 -515240 -5812p0 213,00 -5212.00 -5,772.0p -7,400.40 -7,200j00  -5,152f005,140.00| -5,230.00
Proposed Dividend NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

% of shareholding 99.94 99.94 99.94 99,94 99.9 99.94 499.9  99.94 99.94 99.94 99.94

For M/s AKASH TIBREWAL & ASSOCIATES For MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm’s Registration Number: - 028236N

CA. AKASH TIBREWAL MEHAK ARORA  VIKASH CHOUBEY
(PROPRIETOR) (DIRECTOR) ~ (DIRECTOR)
M. NO. 530771 DIN: 06798853 DIN: 06788465

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22.05.2017
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Annexure- V

FORM NO. AOGC-2

PURSUANT TO CLAUSE (H) OF SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 134 OF
THE ACT AND RULE 8(2) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) R ULES,
2014

Form for disclosure of particulars of contractsdagements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sulitseq1l) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s lengthnsactions under third
proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transdmons not at arm’s length basis

Name(s) of the related party and nature atticiship:NIL

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactidiis:

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/atisns: NIL

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangementsansactions including the value:
NIL

Justification for entering into such contramt@rrangements or transactions: NIL
Date of approval by the Board: NIL

Amount paid as advances: NIL

Date on which the special resolution was phssegeneral meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188: NIL

Details of material contracts or arrangement ortransactions at arm’s length
basis

Name(s) of the related party and nature atticiship:NIL

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactidiis:

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/tatisns: NIL

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangementsansactions including the value:
NIL

Date(s) of approval by the Board: NIL

Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL
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Annexure- VI

Form NO. MR -3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act023 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration PersonneRules, 2014]

To,

The Members of

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
CIN: L74950DL1996PLC018459
3198/15, 4 Floor, Gali No. 1,
Sangatrashan Pahar Ganj,

New Delhi — 110055

Dear Members,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of then@anies Act 2013, the Board of
Directors of the Company at their meeting held 8r02.2017 have appointed me,
the undersigned, as Secretarial Auditor to condurctaudit and report on the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions dmel ddherence to good corporate
practices by MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED (CIN:
L74950DL1996PLC018459])hereinafter referred to as the ‘Company’).

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the c@npé of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate tipgac by MACOR
PACKAGING LIMITED (CIN: L74950DL1996PLC018459) . The secretarial
audit was conducted in a manner that provided meeasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compéa and expressing my
opinion thereon.
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Based on my verification of the Company’s bookggra, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained Hiy €Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officeragents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretaudital hereby report that in my
opinion, the Company has, during the audit periodedng the financial year
ended on 31.03.2017 complied with the statutoryvigrons listed hereunder
subject to observations mentioned in the report @sd that the Company has
proper Board- processes and compliance-mechanigtace to the extent and in
the manner reported hereunder.

I/'we have examined the books, papers, minute bdoksis and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company for tharfamal year ended on 31
March 2017 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the ruhegle thereunder;
The Company has not complied with the provisiaf Section 203 of the

Companies Act, 2013 for appointment of Chief Finah®©fficer, Managing
Director and Company Secretary during the audiogder

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 898SCRA") and the rules made
thereunder,

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulasiamd Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 andrtiles and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investin®verseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prédsed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act):-

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India ¢&udtial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India Prbon of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indiau@sef Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (legyge Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;
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(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indiau@dsnd Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Remys to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding them@mies Act and dealing with
client;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India ile of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and
The Securities and Exchange Board of India Bk of Securities) Regulations,
1998;

I/'we have also examined compliance with the applecalauses of the following:
() Secretarial Standards issued by The Instifi@ompany Secretaries of India.

(i) SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 entered into kiye Company with Stock
Exchanges.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly cdastd with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors anddpendent Directors as on°31
March, 2017.

The Company has not complied with the provisionsSe€tion 179(3)(d) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

On the basis of Minutes of Board Meeting, it is @@gnt that all the decisions are
carried through unanimous consensus and there merdissenting members’
views.

Based on review of compliance mechanism establibligde Company and on the
basis of certificate issued by officers of the Camyg we are of the opinion that
the management has adequate systems and process@ersurate with its size
and operations, to monitor and ensure complianda applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.
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The compliance by the Company of applicable finaintaws, like direct and
indirect tax laws and financial accounts, has resrbreviewed in this Audit since
the same have been subject to review by statutmandial audit and other
designated professionals.

For Chirag & Associates
(Company Secretaries)

Mr. Chirag Singla
(Prop.)
ACS 319

C. P. No. 18463
Place: New Delhi

Date: 05/08/2017

This report is to be read with our letter of evatedwhich is annexed as Annexure
“A” and forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure-A
To,
The Members of
MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
CIN: L74950DL1996PLC018459
3198/15, 4 Floor, Gali No. 1,
Sangatrashan Pahar Ganj,
New Delhi — 110055

Sub: My Report of even date is to be read along witthis letter

Maintenance of secretarial record is the resibdity of the management of the
company. My responsibility is to express an opinonthese secretarial records
based on my audit.
| have followed the audit practices and preessas were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness ofotiitents of the Secretarial
records. The verification was done on to ensuré ¢baect facts are reflected in
secretarial records. | believe that the processdeactices, | followed provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.
| have not verified the correctness and appaigoress of financial records and
books of accounts of the company.
Where ever required, | have obtained the Mamagé representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and haipgeof events etc.
The compliance of the provisions of Corporatd ather applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of agment. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on teasis.
The Secretarial Audit report is neither aruemsce as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness withich the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

Fohf{tag & Associates

(Company Secretaries)

Mr. Chirag Singla
(Prop.)
ACS 319
C. P. No. 18463
Place: New Delhi
Date: 05/08/2017
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Annexure- VI

Form NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2017
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act328nd rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rule$4P0

REREGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

CIN L74950DL1996PLC018459
Registration Date 12/08/1996

Name of Company MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED
Category of Company Company limited by shares

Sub-Category of Company | Indian Non-Government Company
3198/15, 4th Floor, Gali No. 1, Sangat
Rashan Paharganj , New Delhi-110055
vii. | Listed/Unlisted Listed

Bigshare services Pvt. Ltd.

viii. | Name & Address of RTA | E4/8, First Floor, Jhandewalan Extensio
New Delhi- 110055

Address of Company

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % orma@f the total turnover of the
company shall be stated:-

S. | Name and Description of mairf NIC Code of the | % to total turnover
No | Products / Services Product / Service | of the Company
Other Financial Services-

(0]
1 Dealing in shares and securities B2993 100%
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1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES

Name and Address of the Holding/ | % of
Company CIN/GLN Subsidiary/ | Shares
Associate | Held

Applicable
Section

COVOL FOODS PRIVATE
LIMITED

U15490DL2016H
" | Address: 2055-56, Il Floor, Chung TC292464
Madi, Paharganj, New Delhi -
110055

CRYSTALLINE IMPEX
PRIVATE LIMITED

i Subsidiary

U52322DL2016F
"| Address: 2055-56, Ill Floor, Chung  TC290810
Madi, Paharganj, New Delhi Delhi -
110055

ENLIGHTEN TRADELINKS
PRIVATE LIMITED

i Subsidiary

U74900DL2016F
" | Address: 2055-56, Ill Floor, Chung  TC292233
Madi, Paharganj, New Delhi Delhi -
110055

HENERY REAL ESTATES
PRIVATE LIMITED

" Subsidiary

U70102DL2016F
"| Address: 2055-56, Ill Floor, Chung  TC290888
Madi, Paharganj, New Delhi Delhi -
110055

KELLEN INFO SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED

i Subsidiary

U72200DL2016FR
"| Address: 2055-56, Il Floor, Chuna  TC292003

Madi, Paharganj, New Delhi Delhi -
110055

" Subsidiary
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ASSERT TOUR & PACKAGING
PRIVATE LIMITED

U55101DL2015K
" | Address: 2055-56, Ill Floor, Chung  TC277729
Madi, Paharganj, New Delhi Delhi -
110055

WHITE BUILDTECH PRIVATE
LIMITED

i Subsidiary

U70109DL2011R
" | Address: UG-23, Palika Place, TC222618
Punchkuian Road, New Delhi-
110001

SHREE SADGURU
HOSPITALITY PRIVATE
LIMITED

" Subsidiary

U55101DL2013F

) - .
TC254098 Subsidiary

Address: 105, 1st Floor, G-83,
Laxmi Nagar, New Delhi-110092

VMG INFRASTRUCTURES
PRIVATE LIMITED
U70102DL2015K
" | Address: 2055-56, Ill Floor, Chung  TC285280
Madi, Paharganj, New Delhi Delhi -
110055

EXPERTECH BPO SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED

" Subsidiary

U72900DL2015F
| Address: 2055-56, Ill Floor, Chuna  TC280645
Madi, Paharganj, New Delhi Delhi -
110055

KELLEN REAL ESTATES
PRIVATE LIMITED

i Subsidiary

U70102DL2016F
1 Address: 2055-56, llird Floor, TC291022
Chuna Mandi, Paharganj, New
Delhi-110055

i Subsidiary
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V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as Percentage
of Total Equity)
1. Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of shares held at the No. of shares held attheend g %
Shareholders beginning of the year the year Change
during
the
year

Demat|Physical % of Physica % of
Total Total
Shareg Shares

A. PROMOTORS

1. Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

b) Central govt.

c) State Govt.(s)

d) Bodies corp.
e) Banks/FlI
f) Any Others
Sub Total A (1):
2. Foreign
a) NRIs—
Individuals
b) Other—
Individuals
c)Bodies Corp.
d) Banks/FlI
e) Any Others
Sub Total A (2):
Total
Shareholding o
Promoter
(A)=(A)(1)+
(A)(2)
B. Public Share holding
1. Institutions

a)Mutual Funds, O
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b) Banks/ FI
c) Central govt.

d) State Govt.(s)
e)Venture
Capital Funds
f) Insurance
Companies
g)Flls
h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds
1) Others
(specify)
Sub-total
(B)1):-
2.Non
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
()Indian 18536¢
(iNOverseas 0
b) Individuals
()Individual
Shareholders
Holding nominal 371400 128600 18778212685( 31463
share capital up
to Rs. 2 lakh
i)Individuals
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital exces
of Rs 2 lakh

c)Others
(Specify) 0 0 0 0 0

(52‘;F:T°ta' B) 1371400 128600 3731502685( 50000(
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Total Public

(B) (2)

Shareholding (B)

371400

128600

50000

D 100 | 3

7315(012685(

50000(

C. Share held by Custod

ian for GDRs & ADR- NIL

(A+B+C)

Grand Total

371400

128600

50000

D 100 | 3

7315(@1L2685(

50000(

2.

Share Holding of Promoters

Shareholder’'s Name

Shareholding at the

beginning of

the year

Share holding at the end of

the ye

ar

%
change

No

Shares

. 0f|% of total
Shares of
the
company

%of Shares
Pledged /
encumberec
to total

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of
the
company

%of Shares
Pledged /
encumbereqg
to total

in share
holding
during

the yeal

shares
0

0
0
0

shares
0

0
0
0

C. S. Arora
S. P. Bhagat

Paramjeet Singh
Arora

TOTAL

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Change in Promoters shareholding (if there is no @nge)
Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of | % of total share of | No. of % of Total shareg
Share the company share | of the company
0 0 0 0

At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Promoters Share holding the year
specifying the reasons for increase / 0
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer
/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

At the end of year
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Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (otherthan Directors,
Promoters and Holder of GDRs and ADRS)
For Each of the Top 10| Shareholding At the |[Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of | % of total
Shares |shares of thg shares | shares of the
company company

99008 19.80 99008 19.80

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise
Increase/Decrease in
Share holding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer
/bonus/sweat equity
etc.):- Demat Transfers
during the year.

At the end of year (or on
the date of separatign 264568 52.91 26456
during the year)

165560 16556

Shareholding of Director and Key Managerial Persongl:

For Each of the Shareholding at th¢ Cumulative Shareholding

Directors and KMP  |beginning of the yea during the year

No. ol %oftotal |No.ofshares| % of total
Shares | shares of the shares of th¢
company company
At the beginning of the 19850 3.97 19850 3.97
year
Date wise Increase/
Decrease in Share
holding during the yea
specifying the reasons f
increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer
/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

At the end of year 19850 3.97 19850

MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

Annual Report 2016-17
S86|Page




Al TAN'

Es—r 5 = c—
= M@@ SSIN

%

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the company including interest outanding/accrued but not
due for payment

=

Particulars Secured | Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the year
(DPrincipal Amount - 1,002,46¢ 1,002,466
(ii)Interest due but not paid - -
(iInterest accrued but not dug - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - -
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
@ Addition - -
@ Reduction - 1,002,46
Net Charge - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
(DPrincipal Amount
(i) Interest due but not paid
(ii)Interest accrued but not du
Total (i+ii+iii)

REMUNARATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL

Remuneration to managing Director, Whole -time Diretors and / or
Manager:

S. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/[Total
No Manager Amount

1. | Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained| i
section 17(1) of the Income —tax Act,1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Incor
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profit in lieu of salary under sectig
17(3) Income tax Act,1961
.| Stock Option
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.| Sweat Equity

.| Commission

- As % of profit

- others, Specify...
5.| Others, please specify
6.| Total (A)

7.| Ceiling as per the Act

2. Remunerations to others Director
S. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Total
No. Director Amount

L. 1. Independent Directors
» Fee for attending board committee meetings
« Commission )
» Others, Please specify

Total (1)

2. Other Non — Executive Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetit
Commission
Others, please specify
Total (2)

Total (B) = (1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Remuneration to Key Mamagerial Personnel other tharMD/ Manager/WTD
S. No Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnal

1. | Gross Salary CEO | Company | CFO [Total
Secretary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income —tax
Act,1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income tax Act, 1961

(c) Profitin lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income tax Act,1961
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Stock Option

Sweat Equity
Commission

- As % of profit

- Others specify

5. | Others, Please specify
6. | Total

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the| Brief Details of
companies ActDescription Penalty /
Punishment
compounding
fees imposeq

Appeal
made, it
any

Authority
[RD/
NCLT/

(give
SOURT Details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty -
Punishment -
Compounding - -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - -
Punishment - -
Compounding - -
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MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

Regd. Office 3198/15, 4th Floor, Gali No. 1, Sangatrashan Rgim, New Delhi-
110055
CIN: L74950DL1996PLC018459, Ph. No.: 011-23589669
E-mail Id: macorpackaging@gmail.comebsite www.macorpackaging.in

ATTENDENCE SLIP

Please complete this Attendance Slip and handet at/the Entrance of the Hall.
Only Members or their Proxies are entitled to bespnt at the meeting.

Name and Address of the Folio No.

Member Client ID No.

DP ID No.

No. of Shares Held

| hereby record my Presence at the Annual Geneeafillg of the Company being
held onMonday, 25" Day of September, 2017 at 4:00 a.nat 16/121-122, Jain
Bhawan, Faiz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 amdany adjournment
thereof.

Signature of the Shareholder Signature of the Proxy

Note: 1. The copy of Annual Report may please be brotatiite Meeting Hall.
2. Briefcase, Hand Bags etc. are rlowad inside the Meeting Hall.
3. Please note that no gifts will bstabuted at the meeting.
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MACOR PACKAGING LIMITED

Regd. Office 3198/15, 4th Floor, Gali No. 1, Sangatrashan Rgim, New Delhi-
110055
CIN: L74950DL1996PLC018459, Ph. No.: 011-23589669
E-mail Id: macorpackaging@gmail.comebsite www.macorpackaging.in

FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Agi32and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rule$4R0

CIN: L74950DL1996PLC018459

Name of the companyMacor Packaging Limited

Registered office 3198/15, 4th Floor, Gali No. 1, Sangatrashan P&@aj, New
Delhi- 110055

Name of Member(s) :
Registered address :
E-mail Id :

Folio No/ Client Id:
DPID :

I/We, being the member (s) of shares of theve named company,
hereby appoint

1. Name : Address :

E-mail Id : Signature :

or failing him

2. Name : Address :

E-mail Id : Signature :

or failing him
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3. Name : Address :

E-mail Id : Signature :

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll)rf@/us and on my/our behalf at
the Annual general meeting of the company, to bé be Monday, 25" Day of
September, 2017 at 4:.00 a.mat 16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road, Karol
Bagh, New Delhi-110005 and at any adjournment tifene respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:

S. No.| RESOLUTIONS

Ordinary Business

Ordinary Resolution for approval and adoption ofdAed Financia
Statements as at 3March, 2017 and Statement of Profit and Loss
the year ended on that date, together with theclirs Report ang
Auditor’s Report.

Ordinary Resolution for re- appointment d¥lehak Aroa (DIN:
06798853), who is liable to retire by rotation asebtor of the Compan
and being eligible for re-appointment.

Ordinary Resolution for the appointment M/s DeepRijesh &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN -028018MN), Statutory
Auditor of the company to hold office from the carsion of this
meeting until the conclusion of next Annual Gendvideting of the
company on such remuneration as may be fixed & lehalf by the
Board of Directors of the Company.

Signed this

Signature of shareholder Affix Revenue

Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effectivieosild be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company Jess than 48 hours before
the commencement of the Meeting.
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If undelivered, please return to:

Macor Packaging Limited

3198/15, 4th Floor, Gali No. 1, SangatrasfiE

Pahar Ganj, New Delhi- 110055
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